From: Neil Crawford

Sent: 12 February 2015 17:58

To: Simon Lawrence

Cc: Simon O'Connor

Subject: RE: Grenfell Midle bay windows east and west facades

Attachments: C1059-200 additional comments.pdf; 1279 East West Elevation Centre Window

Study.pdf: IMG_2356.JPG

Simon

Please see attached. Firstly Harley’s marked up sketch and then my plan cartoon showing Harleys proposed window
in red and with the symmetry restored (blue). Because of the way the way the window frames come together
(photograph of mock up for reference) the space between the two opening frames is only about 10mm. This is not
a problem when the wall is cut away as a hatch but would not work if a tenant wants to take the wall right up to the
frame....

Regards
Neil

From: Simon Lawrence [mailto:slawrence@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 12 February 2015 12:14

To: Neil Crawford

Cc: Simon O'Connor

Subject: FW: Grenfell Midle bay windows east and west facades
Importance: High

Neil,

Let’s review the window tomorrow once you are back in office. It doesn’t look like it is too late or costly in the
scheme of life to change. We also need to review the kitchen/lounge partition location behind the window to
ensure this works. | know we’ve discussed this previously but it still concerns me that we may end up installing a
window which can’t open because the wall obstructs it. Harley haven’t surveyed or looked at this at all.

Regards

From: Simon Lawrence

Sent: 12 February 2015 12:10

To: 'Neil Crawford'; Kevin Lamb

Cc: Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; Daniel Anketell-Jones; 'Ben Bailey'; Simon O'Connor; Ray Bailey
Subject: RE: Grenfell Midle bay windows east and west facades

Importance: High

Simon Lawrence, ACIOB, MInstLM

Dear All,

Following my conversation with several of yourselves today. The following is a list of actions that we need to do in
order to finalise the window design issues.
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e Mark - Will contact CEP to put all Type 10 {east & west middle bay windows) on hold and confirm what
Type 10 windows have actually be fabricated.

e Neil - Will review the Type 10 window layout and confirm the requirements by close of play tomorrow.

e Kevin - Make design alterations if required to Type 10 and corresponding lower floor bays following
response from Neil as above.

e Ben - Find out the window restrictor options for the smaller side hung windows so they are in line with
clients requirements (100mm restriction) and report back

Any queries please call.

Regards

Simon Lawrence, ACIOB, MInstLM
Coi t Manz I
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From: Neil Crawford [mailto:Neil@studioe.co.uk]

Sent: 11 February 2015 18:04

To: Kevin Lamb; Simon Lawrence

Cc: Alan Grint; Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; Daniel Anketell-Jones
Subject: RE: Grenfell Midle bay windows east and west facades
Importance: High

-

All

| do think this issue may have planning implications ie. the central widow should be symmetrical- with the trickle
vent requirement gone there is no reason not to keep the two side windows the same size can this be reviewed as a
matter of urgency?

Regards
Neil

From: Neil Crawford

Sent: 11 February 2015 13:20

To: 'Kevin Lamb'; 'slawrence@rydon.co.uk'

Cc: 'agrint@rydon.co.uk’; 'Mark Stapley'; 'Rob Maxwel'; 'Daniel Anketell-Jones'
Subject: RE: Grenfell Midle bay windows east and west facades

Hi Kevin

As per telephone conversation, | think we need to make this move as indicated. With the trickle vents no longer
required the symmetry to the middle window is not in line with the planning drawings and it is better to return to
this position. (Opening in wall at kitchen so alighment with wall is less critical behind).

Regards
Neil

From: Neil Crawford

Sent: 26 January 2015 11:29

To: 'Kevin Lamb'; slawrence@rydon.co.uk

Cc: agrint@rydon.co.uk; Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; Daniel Anketell-Jones
Subject: RE: Grenfell

Hi Kevin



Please see attached comments

Regards
Neil

From: Kevin Lamb [mailto:KevinLamb@harleycw.co.uk]

Sent: 23 January 2015 17:19

To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk

Cc: Neil Crawford; Bruce Sounes; agrint@rydon.co.uk; Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; Daniel Anketell-Jones
Subject: Grenfell

Simon,
Please find attached specification on the upper 20 floors for clarity / approval.

We shall add to this as we reissue the lower elements.

Regards

Kevin Lamb
Project Designer

harley
‘I
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